

Message

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=53D1A3CAA8BB4EBAB8A2D28CA59B6F45-GUNASEKARA,]
Sent: 4/7/2017 4:21:42 AM
To: Barfield, Blake [Blake.Barfield@HollyFrontier.com]; Wagner, Kenneth [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99bc4d5ea16c139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: RE: Next week

Ken, Thank you for the connection.
Blake, would Wednesday (4/12) at 4 pm work?

From: Barfield, Blake [mailto:Blake.Barfield@HollyFrontier.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 10:44 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Next week

Thanks, Ken. Sounds like you're making the rounds – let me know if you want to connect when in Dallas.

Mandy, our General Counsel and I are planning to be back in DC next week – would appreciate chance to follow-up with you on RFS matters if you have time Wednesday.

Thanks
Blake

From: Wagner, Kenneth [mailto:wagner.kenneth@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 9:36 PM
To: Barfield, Blake; Gunasekara, Mandy
Subject: Re: Next week

Blake:

I'm on a west coast swing next week and Region 5 and 6 the following week, so I am unavailable. If you recall, Mandy Gunasekara was also in our meeting, I have copied her on this correspondence.

Ken

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 5, 2017, at 6:50 PM, Barfield, Blake <Blake.Barfield@HollyFrontier.com> wrote:

Ken

Sorry to harass you on the scheduling front but wanted to see about any time to meet perhaps next Wednesday?

Thanks
Blake

--

Blake D. Barfield
Director, Government Affairs

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.